TEST, ENGINEERING AND RESEARCH GROUP, SAN BERNARDINO

Pelican Products, Inc.
23215 Early Avenue
Torrance, CA 90505

Qur Job No.  T56071
Contract —

Your P.O. No. 4500000981
Date October 1, 2008

This report contains true and correct data obtained in the performance of the test program set forth in your
purchase order. Test methods, results, and equipment used are recorded on these data sheets.

Where applicable, instrumentation used in obtaining this data has been calibrated using standards which are
traceable to the National Institute of Standards and Technology.

SUMMARY:

One Case #1630, Part No. 1630-001-110, was subjected to Drop Testing in accordance with ATA Spec 300,
Paragraph B-2-1. Complete test details, including photos and equipment list, and test results are contained in this

report.

Test Dates: 9/25/08-10/1/08

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO

} SS.

Douglas G. Anderson ,
being duly swom, deposes and

says: That the information contained in this report is the result of complete and
carefully conducted tests and is to the best of his knowledge true and correct in
all respects.

"=,

\ day of D(/{/ , 2008

P G
SUBSCRIB??/ax{swom to befoér?)this
by Douglas/G. Anderson proved to-sfe on the basis of satisfactory evidence

W-867A

to be the person who appeared before me.

f\ N .
Ll (W Ly
be
g
ST CAROL A. GARRI [
< i_: A Commission # 1791094
g 2] Notary Public - Callfornia §

; s San Bernardinc County
] ¥ wComm.s_xaresMoraiZOlz ‘

\

TEST OPERATIONS

TEST ~
ENGINEER 2t %// /0/{/03’
M.Bovard/

) /o
MANAGER {4 ( 19 105~

Oll )
QUALITY
ASSURANKE <

Copyright by Wyle Laboratories. The right to reproduce, copy, exhibit, or otherwise utilize any of the material contained herein without the express prior permission of Wyle
Laboratories is prohibited. The acceptance of a purchase order in connection with the material contained herein shall be equivalent to express prior permission.



Report No. 56071
Page 2 of 12

wyle

DATA SHEET

Customer Pelican Products, Inc. Job No. T56071
Date 9/22/2008

Specimen Case #1630

RECEIVING INSPECTION

No. of Specimens Received: One (1)

Record identification information exactly as it appears on the tag or specimen:

Manufacturer:  Pelican Products, Inc.

P/N’'s 1630-001-110 S/IN's _NA

How does identification information appear: (name plate, tag, painted, imprinted, etc.)
Label

Examination: Visual, for evidence of damage, poor workmanship, or other
defects, and completeness of identification.

Inspection Results: There was no visible evidence of damage to the specimen(s)
unless otherwise noted below.

recinsp
Inspected By % : é Z- 22\@?

SheetNo. 1

SB - 614 - Rev. 08/06 Approved Za Z / Date w/t/p8




Report No. 56071

Page 3 of 12
wyle
Test Title Drop
Customer Pelican Products, Inc. Job No. T56071
Specimen Case #1630 Date Started 9/25/2008
Part No. See Recv. Insp. Serial No. See Recv. Insp. Date Comp.  10/1/2008
Spec. ATA Spec 300 Par. B-2-1 Photo Yes Amb. Temp. 77 £18°F
Test Requirements

No. of Specimens: One (1)

No. of Drops each Specimen: 280

No. of Drops per Configuration:  Varies (see below)

Impacts Surface: Steel plate, not less than 1/2" thick

Temperature Requirements: Ambient

Drop Configuration Drop Height

Face Drop (160 total) 30 inches

Edgewise Drop (80 total) 36 inches

Cornerwise Drop (40 total) 36 inches

Remarks: Perform drops from a quick-release hook or drop tester. Orient the test item so

that, upon impact, a line from the struck corner or edge to the center of gravity is perpendicular
to the impact surface.

At the conclusion of the test the Specimen(s) was visually examined for evidence of damage.

Test Resulis:

The test was performed following the Test Requirements stated above. There was some

damage to the test specimen observed, one of the wheel assemblies developed a crack during

the drops on edge 3-5 and the retractable extension handle broke off during the drops on edge 3-6.

No visible damage to the case itself was observed upon completion of testing.

Drop-Page Tested By M /o~ &9

SB - 614A — Rev. 08/06 Engineer 2L Lot 1t f8




wyle

DATA SHEET

Report No. 56071
Page 4 of 12

Test Title Drop Date 9/25/2008
Customer Pelican Products, Inc. Job No. T56071
Specimen Case #1630 Technician |. Garcia -Z& /o-r-o§
Part No. See Recv. Insp. Serial No. See Recv. Insp. Engineer M. Bovard %¢5 /%/oy
DATE TIME CONFIGURATION HEIGHT COMMENTS
9/25 1322 Face 1 30" 27 drops. No Damage Observed.
9/25 1357 Face 2 30" 27 drops. No Damage Observed.
9/26 0751 Face 3 30" 27 drops. No Damage Observed.
9/26 0835 Face 4 30" 27 drops. No Damage Observed.
9/26 0914 Face 5 30" |26 drops. No Damage Observed.
9/26 1030 Face 6 30" |26 drops. No Damage Observed.
9/26 1110 Edge 1-2 36" 7 drops. No Damage Observed.
9/26 1132 Edge 2-3 36" 7 drops. No Damage Observed.
9/26 1238 Edge 3-4 36" 7 drops. No Damage Observed.
9/26 1254 Edge 1-4 36" 7 drops. No Damage Observed.
9/26 1310 Edge 1-5 36" 7 drops. No Damage Observed.
9/26 1337 Edge 2-5 36" 7 drops. No Damage Observed.
9/26 1345 Edge 3-5 36" 7 drops. Crack on Wheel Bracket.
9/26 1425 Edge 4-5 36" 7 drops. No Damage Observed.
9/26 1435 Edge 1-6 36" 6 drops. No Damage Observed.
9/26 1455 Edge 2-6 36 6 drops. No Damage Observed.
9/29 0807 Edge 3-6 36" 6 drops. Handle Broke Off.
9/29 0827 Edge 4-6 36" 6 drops. No Damage Observed.
9/30 0840 Corner 1-2-5 36" 5 drops. No Damage Observed.
9/30 0855 Corner 2-3-5 36" 5 drops. No Damage Observed.
9/30 0909 Corner 3-4-5 36" 5 drops. No Damage Observed.
10/1 0736 Corner 1-4-5 36 5 drops. No Damage Observed.
10/1 0745 Corner 1-2-6 36" 5 drops. No Damage Observed.
10/1 0752 Corner 2-3-6 36" 5 drops. No Damage Observed.
10/1 0800 Corner 3-4-6 36" 5 drops. No Damage Observed.
10/1 0807 Corner 1-4-6 36" 5 drops. No Damage Observed.
Drop-ds

SB - 614B — Rev. 08/06

Sheet 1 of 1




dnjag 159 doiq
[ ydv.i3ojoyqg

Page 5 of 12

-~
N
(=]
©o
wn
)
2
T
8
()
X




Report No. 56071

Page 6 of 12

'ONISL0AAa0Nd NY3IN3d R e ]

Elek:ie]
sdRug Caday veg
dsug ADay 908

QEaLE asvy

do.(J 290, [p21dA]
z ydvi3ojoyq




't

EXN

AR Amgars

g
b
54
w
¥
]
b

Report No. 56071
Page 7 of 12

Photograph 3
Typical Edge Drop



Report No. 56071

Page 8 of 12

J2yoDAg [29Y A UO YOV.A))
¥ ydvi3ojoyq




Report No. 56071

Page 9 of 12

2JPUDE] UYOLG
¢ ydv.i3ojoyg

E ah%%mum

ok

=




Report No. 56071

Page 10 of 12

S o e T R

2[PUDE] Uyo.ig
9 ydv.i3ojoyd




Report No. 56071
Page 11 of 12

Photograph 7
Typical Corner Drop

e




Report No. 56071

N
” "8sn 0} Joud palsA ale uoelqied welsAg se paynuapl Juawdinbg, 1senbai uodn uonoadsui oy s|gejleAe sie pue s3I WO SSLOIBIOGET SJAM SUl Ul PaUIES] 218 SUOIBIqIeD (B 10 A1 919-M
<) 10 suodal pue sajeayiuay ABojouyos] g 90ULBIDS JO SINHISU| [BUOREN SU} O} 3jqeades) ale Ydiym spiepue)s Buisn pajeigies usaq sey Juswdinbe jsa) pais) ay; ‘sjgeoidde ajeypp
A,
(]
<))
]
Q
"oadg SJN 8002/81/21 LO0T/8T/TT | 8SLOSM 1P ¢z 010 OVINGZLIV U einsesy| ode |
. ana 1sv1
AJJV NOILVHavo #31AM JONVY #1300W HIHUNLOVANNYIN INIWCINOI
8§9/7// g7 pienog N Jesulbug "dsu| "Aooy @85 "ON [el8S

Lo-S2-8 Y 7~ BDIED | Uepluyds]

800¢/G¢/60 °¥eQ

0€9l  “'ON Med

asen  uswidadg

120961 ‘ONdgor

0u| ‘'spnpoid uedlled  "{AWOLSND

doid :37liL1S3aL

o Am



